Kelly Grams

From: Kelly Grams

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2015 3.21 PM

To: '‘Chuck Welch'; 'Walker, Henry'; 'Rachel Newton'
Cc: jjones.law.615@gmail.com; Ryan McGehee
Subject: RE: TWSI Docket No. 14-00136/Follow-up
Chuck,

The target date for the hearing is September 14, with a final cut-off for all preliminary matters by September 3. Despite
the relatively late request and entry into the proceedings, Summit View was granted intervention on the premise that
doing so would not delay the proceedings. | will allow Summit View a brief extension of time to file its testimony and
move back the responsive testimony as follows:

August 7 - Summit View Pre-Filed Direct Testimony

August 12 - Consumer Advocate Statement/Supplemental Testimony (if any)
August 19 - Utility Pre-Filed Rebuttal

*The rest of the schedule will remain unchanged.

Kelly cashman-crams
Deputy General Counsel/Hearing Officer
Tennessee Regulatory Authority

From: Chuck Welch [mailto:cwelch@farris-law.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2015 2:56 PM

To: Kelly Grams; 'Walker, Henry'; ‘Rachel Newton'
Cc: jjones.law.615@gmail.com

Subject: RE: TWSI Docket No. 14-00136/Follow-up

Kelly,

| have spoken with Henry and he has no objection to an extension to next Friday, August 7™. I spoke briefly to Rachel but
she did not have time to talk. | did indicate to her the purpose of my call and she said she would get back to me. | have
not heard from her yet.

I suspect the other parties will need a couple of weeks to respond to our filing but that should not be much of a problem
assuming the hearing will not be until sometime in September. We are trying to get an independent 3" party expert to
do an analysis of the problems with the Summit View system and provide alternative remedial action and cost
estimates. | feel it would be helpful to all of the parties to understand the problems and possible fix.

Although | appreciate Henry’s offer of a week, | don’t see that there would be any delay by pushing that date out until
August 14™. Please let me advise. Thank you.

Best regards,
Chuck

Charles B. Welch Jr.

618 Church Street, Suite 300
Nashville, Tennessee 37219
615-726-1200 phone
615-726-1776 fax



Kelly Grams

From: Chuck Welch [cwelch@farris-law.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 6:54 PM

To: Kelly Grams; 'Walker, Henry'; 'Rachel Newton'
Cc: jjones.law.615@gmail.com

Subject: RE: TWSI Docket No. 14-00136/Follow-up
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

All,

We have been trying to develop expert testimony to show a design defect or inappropriate installation of the Summit
View system. Although, we have been working on this diligently, we are not there yet and will not have meaningful pre-
filed testimony ready by tomorrow. In our initial conversations, Henry was gracious to suggest that the HOA be allowed
until July 30" to file its testimony in anticipation of an August 17™ hearing.

At this point, it appears there will be no hearing on the merits until sometime in September. | would like to request
additional time to file expert testimony. | would hope we could all agree, if not | will file something tomorrow. If  am
missing something in regard to timing, please let me know. Thank you for your time and consideration.

Best,
Chuck

Charles B. Welch Jr.

618 Church Street, Suite 300
Nashville, Tennessee 37219
615-726-1200 phone
615-726-1776 fax
cwelch@farris-law.com

FARRIS BOBANGO

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

www.farrishobango.com

IRS Circular 230 disclosure; To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication
(including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used. and cannot be used. for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting,
marketing or recommending Lo another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

NOTICE: This e-mail. and any attachments thereto. is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information.
1f'you are not the intended recipient of this e-tnail. you are hereby notificd that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail, and any attachments thereto.

From: Kelly Grams [mailto:Kelly.Grams@tn.gov]
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 1:06 PM

To: Chuck Welch; 'Walker, Henry'; 'Rachel Newton'
Cc: jjones.law.615@gmail.com

Subject: RE: TWSI Docket No. 14-00136/Follow-up

Chuck,



